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June 10, 2015
Address: One Motorola Plaza Holtsville NY 11742-1300 USA

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division

RE: Certification Application
FCC ID: UZ7TMC40NO

CIIPC Declaration

We, Zebra Technologies Corporation, hereby declare that we are only and fully responsible
for this CIIPC application of FCC ID: UZ7MC40NO, originally granted on 10/03/2012. Now we
would like to modify the authorized equipment for below changes:

® New Antenna design (WLAN1, WLANZ2) and new antenna location (WLANZ2, BT)

Main Antenna gain(dBi) | Aux Antenna gain(dBi)

Configuration Antenna type

2.4G 5G 2.4G 5G

With MSR 2.6 3.2 0.8 4.5
PIFA

Without MSR 2.7 3.1 1.0 3.9

® Add a new holster

® New Part list

® Add BT LE Function by SW enable

® New Schematic and Block Diagram (Remove SSPAM from original version)
® New LCM, TP, Scanner engine, larger speaker and MIC

® Update SW and HW

Original Information New Information
Andriod version 4.1.1 Android version: 4.4.4
Build number : Build number:

09-4AJ11-J-0800-0013-V0-M1-050314 99-4AJ22-K-0008-0004-V0-M1-031315
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Except for the changes mentioned above, no other modification is performed.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Andrew Ho

Regulatory Manager

Tel: +65 6510 2256

E-mail: andrew.ho@zebra.com
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